CLK OHNicial Filing****6/712011 12:28 PM bl 1

Matilda Sanders Pse-il-0247-Co -TX \10\72’”(
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:29 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Ce: Pauline Evans; Toni Earnhart; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: der / Notice Submitted . . :

J] Order tice Submitte Admini WD Partics Dcmﬁ'
Date and Time: 6/7/2011 12:27:00 PM UMENT NO._O5
Docket Number: 110121-TX-110123-TX . n1.
Filename / Path: 120111110121\110121.CO-Multiple 2nd Time RAFs.pere.dod DISTRIBUTION: . —

(Multiple Dockets) W

CONSUMMATING ORDER v
jivlez - 7¥

Faven — ¢ g
0
&9~
Gloria Ross Mal 3
Commission Deputy Clerk i KM/; LEP T

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission Qit -~ 3
850-413-6214 Q ERT IFI &0 %


http:Il-02.t.f7

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
et i
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen@electronet.net No
Home Town Telephone, LL.C TX740 tony@hometowntelephone.net No
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 bbailey@pelzercom.com No

Printed on 6/8/2011 at 3:44:48 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of' 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 938888)
Attachments: 03961-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

6/8/2011
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 288188)
Attachments: 03340-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/13/2011
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. _TX Date Docketed: 04/21/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Qert1f7cate No., 8537, issue
Docket No. 110122 to Pelzer Communications Corporation, for apparent second-time
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No. 110122-TX Date Docketed: 04/21/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8537, issued
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